

Emmanuel Omole

Software Developer

📍 Gbagada, Lagos ✉ emmanueliyare7@gmail.com 📞 08169790589 🌐 Emmanuel Omole

🔗 www.github.com/emmaxy07

Profile

I am a self-learnt software developer that majors on front end development and design. I have a year experience developing solutions on the client side of the web. I also have fundamental Microsoft Cloud technology knowledge, Azure.

Skills

Front End

JavaScript, React.js, Material UI, RestAPIs

Tools

Git, Azure DevOps, Figma, Visual Studio Code, Swagger

Scrum/Agile Development

Professional Experience

02/2021 – 06/2021
Lagos, Nigeria

Front End Developer Intern

Sidmach Technologies (Microsoft SkillsLab)

Worked with a team of developers in building the ODFEL Portal, an online distance learning portal for the students of Federal Poly, Bida.

Personally developed the Set Admission Number page, Semester Registration Page, Manage Qualification page, Department Tuition page in the Applicant and Admin pages in the ODFEL portal (odfel-fedpolybida.azurewebsites.net) using React.js, Material UI, C# while using Azure DevOps as our code versioning tool.

05/2020 – 07/2020
Lagos, Nigeria

Web Developer (Intern)

DevCareers

I learnt the fundamentals of web development, HTML, CSS and JavaScript via Progate.

09/2019 – 05/2020
Eket, Nigeria

Teacher

Girls' High School, Eket

I taught Chemistry to High School students.

Education

2015 – 2019
Ibadan, Nigeria

B. Sc in Chemistry

University of Ibadan

2005 – 2011
Lagos, Nigeria

O'level (SSCE)

Bishop Howells Memorial Grammar School

Certificates

- Microsoft Azure Fundamentals (AZ-900)
- Microsoft Azure Developer Associate (AZ-204)

References

Available on request.